Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: March 30, 2020 11:05 AM

To: Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC); Freeman, Tyler (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: RE: Scarcity of impervious and isolation gowns.

Let me nudge the province for an answer to the question | sent on Friday.
Not necessarily sure what we can do from our end, given the Province's role within the supply chain for distribution.

Dove Parmar

Special Assistant - Ontario | Adjoint spécial - Ontario Office of the Honourable Anita Anand | Bureau de I’honorable
Anita Anand Public Services and Procurement Canada | Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada
dovejot.parmar@canada.ca

From: Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: March-30-20 11:01 AM

To: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC) <dovejot.parmar@canada.ca>; Freeman, Tyler (SPAC/PSPC)
<tyler.freeman@canada.ca>

Subject: RE: Scarcity of impervious and isolation gowns.

No this is the first instance I've seen of Sheila bringing forward a local issue.

We were speaking with her before on a procurement opportunity.

cmB

From: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: March 30, 2020 10:42 AM

To: Freeman, Tyler (SPAC/PSPC) <tyler.freeman@canada.ca>; Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin {SPAC/PSPC) <caitlin.mullan-
boudreau@canada.ca>

Subject: RE: Scarcity of impervious and isolation gowns.

Caitlin:

Is this in line with the previous stuff brought forward by Sheila?

Dove Parmar

Special Assistant - Ontario | Adjoint spécial - Ontario Office of the Honourable Anita Anand | Bureau de I’honorable

Anita Anand Public Services and Procurement Canada | Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada
dovejot.parmar@canada.ca

From: Freeman, Tyler (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: March-30-20 9:26 AM
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